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Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Flori(’

DATE: April 1, 1997

TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo) d(/

FROM: Division of Water and Wastewater (Washington)

RE: Docket No. 961498-WU, Application for Approval of Revised Service Availability
Rates by W.B.B. Utilities, Inc. in Lake County

Please file the attached letter in the above referenced docket, from Richard E. Bair,
President, dated March 24, 1997.

AW:tyg(961498.mem)
Attachment(s)
cc:  Division of Legal Services (K.Johnson)
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.
W.B.B. Utlities Inc.
04116 Bair Ave.
FruitlandPark, F1. 3473]
WS-90-0360
03/24/97

Mr. Charies Hill

Director of Water & Wastewater

Public Service Commission State of Florida

Dear Mr. Hill:

W.B.B. Utilities Inc. requests that you ( Public Service Commission )

please withdraw our application for an “allowance for funds prudently invcsted

( AFPI ), but proceed with our application for an increase in water plant

capacity charges and main extension charges in our certificated territory.

Sinsercly: (\ g l :
Richard E. Bair Pres.
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